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PO Box 245

Vested PAC

Uwchland PA 19480-0245

Federal Election Committee
Attn:  Robin Kelly
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

Re:  Ryan Costello for Congress (currently Vested PAC)
FEC # C00554899
Year End Report - RFAI - Notice Date 8/1/19

This writing is in response to the above referenced notice regarding uncashed refunds totaling $12,700 originally
reported in our year end report. (On 7/5/19 Ryan Costello for Congress converted to a multi candidate committee, Vested
PA.  Therefore, the funds were drawn from Vested PAC).

In compliance with Advisory Opinion # 2003-18, our campaign has issued a check to the US Department of Treasury for
$12,700.  This check represents the disgorged amount of excessive contributions that were determined to be unreturnable
to original contributors.  A cover letter was also included with the check detailing the following "uncashed checks":

Richard Rogers  $2,500
Thomas Rastin  $2,700
Weston Solutions PAC  $2,500
American College of Radiology  $5,000

I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused as I did not fully understand the ruling.  Please do not hesitate
to contact me should you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
Linda R Dexter
Treasurer
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